
 
S - I saw that.  Congratulations....again.  Keep it rolling.  C 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Linde, Stuart M 
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2007 4:52 PM 
To: O'Meara, Chris M (NY) 
Subject: Re: 
 
Chris 
 
Thank you so much. Speak to you soon. Fyi still kept the number 1 
ranking in II 
 
Stu 
-------------------------- 
Sent from my Comstar Wireless Handheld (www.Comstarinteractive.com) 
 
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: O'Meara, Chris M (NY) 
To: Linde, Stuart M 
Cc: Blount, Harry 
Sent: Thu Oct 18 14:32:58 2007 
Subject: RE: 
 
S - Fine.  I haven't really started new role yet....will be another 6 
weeks before I really get deep, but I'm happy to direct Harry to right 
people inside.  Best regards, C 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From:   Linde, Stuart M  
Sent:   Thursday, October 18, 2007 2:31 PM 
To:     O'Meara, Chris M (NY) 
Cc:     Blount, Harry 
Subject:        
 
Chris, 
 
Harry Blount our IT Hardware analyst is looking to talk to someone in 
global risk management for a project he is working on. If he calls can 
you try to help him or point him in the right direction. 
 
Hope the new job is going well. 
 
Stu 
 
 

From: O'Meara, Chris M (NY) <comeara@lehman.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2007 9:32 PM (GMT)
To: Linde, Stuart M <slinde@lehman.com>
Subject: RE: 
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